Jignasa Mistry Lead Web Developer

Address: Ashanagar Society, Kolasana Road, Maroli bazaar, Maroli, 396436 LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/jignasa-mistry-7b398a7b

Phone 9662533501

<u>E-mail</u> jigu6192@gmail.com

Date of birth

1992-01-06

Experienced Lead Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in E-commerce, PHP, WordPress, jQuery, and Responsive Web Design. Strong engineering professional with a Master of Science (M.Sc.) focused in Computer Application from Uka Tarsadia University, Bardoli.

Experience

2020-01 to Present: Project manager at The Internet Marketing Consultants(The IMCs) 2014-07 to 2020-01: Senior web developer and Team Leader at TemplateMela

- I have to develop E-Commerce templates using Opencart, Prestashop, Big Commerce and SEOshop.
- I am very passionate about my Website Designing and am always trying to deliver the best quality work that I can.

Education

2012-05 to 2014-06 **Uka Tarasadia University, Bardoli** M.Sc (Computer Application)

<u>Skills</u>

PHP Web Design MySQL HTML JavaScript Bootstrap CSS Prestashop Opencart

Graduation Project

Project Title: UTPS Web Portal

- Front-end:asp.net(c#).
- Back-end: MYSQL Server 2008.

• Description: UTPS Web Portal is a local a Intranet – a local area network to give the end-users as much space for communication with each other through elaborate use of e-mail and chatting and more facilities with intranet like download, complaints and suggestion registration blogging and forum.

Post Graduation Project

1st semester:

Project title : Inventory Management system.

- Front-End: WPF C#
- Back-End: Sql Server.
- Description:-The Inventory management System is used to maintain a stock of material.

2nd semester:

Project title: Content Management system

- Front-End:-ASP.NET
- Back-End:-Sql Server.

• Description: The main objective of this project is to make our task easier to maintain all content and its information. In this we easily upload and search the content.

3rd semester:

Project title: Online Recipe Website

- Front-End:-JOOMLA_3.1
- Back-End:-wamp server.

• Description: The main objective of this project is to develop a full-fledged system provides collection of recipes.

4th semester:

Project title: Online Non banking Financial Company

Front-End:- PHP

Back-End:-wamp server.

Description: In Recent time, many people are trust on banks for saving their money and they hope they get more money after specific time of period from banks which are government approved.

But, In recent banks decrease the interest and don't give more benefits. So here private company provide more benefits and also give plan wise more interest and in hierarchy panel.